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DR. CUMMINS PLACE - 1825-1850 - Upper Glencoe Road, north
side, 0.5 mile east of York Road. Two-segment, L-shaped
house in Federal style, main block frame and clapboard, 2-%
stories high, three bays wide, with half windows at attic

level. Prominent cornice; quarter-round windows in gable
ends, flanking the outside end-chimneys. Off-center entrance
with transom. Small entry porch with open, second-floor
deck. Smaller segment of house is two bays wide, two
stories, long under clapboard, and is probably the oldest
part. Gable roofing on both parts. Enclosed rear porch.

Stands on tracts Gorsuch's Retirement and "Sign of Panthers"
acquired in 1826 by Philip Pearce from Edward Gorsuch. Not
on 1850 map but shown as Dr. T. (Thomas) G. Pearce's in 1877
atlas. Acquired in 1892 and Samuel Bacon who appears as
owner in atlases of 1898 and 1915. Estate was called
"Edgewood" in 1918 tax ledger. Acquired by present owner, a
resident of Rye, New York, in 1954. Owner: Dr. F. Mitchell
Cummins, c¢/o property manager, LeRoy A. Haile, Jr., Towson.

DR. CUMMINS PLACE BARN - Large stone bank barn, 61 x 25 feet
with tin gable roof and frame overhang above the stalls was
disassembled in 1976 after it was condemned. Timbers were
hand hewn and hand-pegged types.

DR. CUMMINS  PLACE SLAVE QUARTERS - Small, squarish,
one-story stone building, renovated in recent years. Also
called an overseer's house, it had served as a chicken coop.

DR. CUMMINS PLACE CARRIAGE HOUSE - West of main house.
Converted to a dwelling by Mrs. Cummins. Now rented out.

DR. CUMMINS PLACE SPRING HOUSE/ROOT CELLAR - West of house,
a "wet cellar" dug out of an earth bank with channel for
spring water.

DR. CUMMINS PLACE, OTHER BUILDINGS - There are two sheds in
board and batten, one of which is a combined shed and small
barn; both on stone foundations.



